
4 June 2014 

Scott Powell 
Sylvania Lighting Australasia 
Sylvania Way 
Lisarow NSW 2250 

Dear Scott, 

,~, 
... Ausgrid 

570 George Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 
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Sydney NSW 2001 

T +612 131 525 

F +61 2 9269 2830 
www.ausgrid.com.au 

Ausgrid in the near future will begin to trial LED luminaires for category V roads. As such we 
have identified Sylvania's SL 10 Midi luminaire to be a luminaire that would be suitable for this 

lighting category. 

To introduce this luminaire into the public street light network in NSW, the device load for the 

luminaire must be included in the AEMO load table. Please confirm that you will move to initiate 
the inclusion of this luminaire in the load table and advise when it has been published in the 
load table. 

Yours sincerely, 

John Bedding 

Acting Manager - Street Lighting 


